P\

DATS

DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

Il.
M.
V.

VI.

Announcement of a Meeting for the

DATS Technical Committee

Danville Area Transportation Study

Thursday, April 2, 2020
10:30 AM
Conference Call

AGENDA
Call to Order & Roll Call
Approval of Agenda: Technical Meeting of 04/02/2020
Approval of Minutes: Technical Meeting of 02/06/2020
Public Comment Period
Public comments should made in advance by emailing
scole@cityofdanville.org or calling 217-431-2384.

New Business

Discussion & Vote:
1. Resolution: Amendment of the FY19-22 TIP

Items of Information/Discussion:
1. Discussion of UPWP Draft
2. Other items of New Business

Old Business/ Agency Reports

Danville Mass Transit

City of Danville

Vermilion County

Townships (Danville, Newell, Georgetown, Catiln)
Towns (Tilton, Georgetown, Westville, Catlin, Belgium)
CRIS

. Vermilion Regional Airport

10.IDOT

11. FHWA/FTA

©ONOO AW

Adjournment

Ifyou are unable to attend this meeting please contact:
Sam Cole @ 431-2384.



ADATS

DATS Technical Committee

Danville Area Transportation Study
Robert E Jones Municipal Building (Danville City Hall)
Minutes: February 6, 2020

Present Technical Committee Also Present

Vice Chair: Logan Cronk - City of Danville Dan Magee - IDOT

Robert Nelson - IDOT District 5 Tom Caldwell - IDOT

Janet Payonk - Vermilion County Sam Cole - Danville/DATS

Lisa Beith — DMT Bryan Trigg - IDOT

Kathy Cooksey - (Proxy for Amy Brown) Alicia Gonzalez - City of Danville
CRIS

George Davis — Vermilion Co. (Proxy for A.

Greenwell)

Absent

Vermilion County Airport Authority Jim Wilson: Newell Township
Amy Brown - CRIS Shelley McLain: Village of Catlin
Danville Mass Transit Chair: Adrian Greenwell: VC Highway Dept.

Adrian Greenwell — Vermilion County

AGENDA

I. Call to Order & Roll Call
Cronk called the meeting to order at 10:31am
Il. Approval of Agenda: Technical Meeting of February 6, 2020
Motion to approve agenda as presented:
Motion by Payonk; Second by Beith; ALL AYE
Ill. Approval of Minutes: Technical Meeting of 11/7/2019 &1/2/2020
Motion to approve agenda as presented:
Motion by Beith; Second by Payonk; ALL AYE
IV. Public Comment Period
None
V. New Business
1. Discussion and Vote
a. Resolution FY20-12: Amendment of the TIP

i. TIP addition from IDOT of a new project 7E60 for FY20 is district wide
of various routes. Includes traffic control of smart work zones. There
is a 3 year contract with an estimated cost $500,000.

ii. Danville Mass Transit 21-02/21-03 Doing an annual review and would
like to try and clean up the TIP because there are things that didn't get
done in certain years and things that have moved to other years.

Motion: Payonk Second: Beith ALL AYE

2. Items of Information
a. FY21 Budget
i. Decreasing administrative costs compared to last year to increase
study budgets for outsourced projects.



b. Discussion on upcoming UPWP projects
i. Open discussion
c. Discussion of LRTP
i. Nothing to discuss at current time. Will have an update sometime
mid-July
d. _Items of New Business
i. None

VI. Old Business
Agency Reports
1. Danville Mass Transit — preparing public transportation safety plan mandated from
FTA
2. City of Danville — Completed condition survey of all roads in the City
3. Vermilion County — No Report
4. Townships — No one present
5. Towns — No one present
6. CRIS — No Report
7. Vermilion Regional Airport — No one present

8. IDOT = No Report

9. FHWA/FTA - No one present

VIl. Adjournment — 10:51 am
Motion to Adjourn: Payonk Second: Wilson ALL AYE



7

DATS

RESOLUTION NO. FY20-13

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT OF THE FY 2019-2022
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)

WHEREAS, On September 13, 2018 the DATS MPO Policy Committee approved the FY 2019-
2020 Transportation Improvement Program; and

WHEREAS, the Danville Area Transportation Study, in cooperation with the Illinois Department
of Transportation, has a continuing, comprehensive and cooperative (3C) planning process for
the transportation planning in compliance with Federal regulations for the urbanized area;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Policy Committee of the Danville Area
Transportation Study, Danville Urbanized Area, Illinois, approves the amendment of the TIP for
the following projects:

L
2
3

4.

IDOT FY2020, H507 (I-74 under Tilton Rd. Engineering) — Budget is amended

IDOT FY2020, D012 (FAU 7009 Catlin/Indianola Rd. Land Acquisition) — Project added
IDOT FY2020/2021, A007 (I-74 at Salt Fork of Vermilion River) — Project moved from
FY2021 to FY2020

IDOT FY2021, D012 (FAU 7009 Catlin/Indianola Rd. Overlay) — Budget increased

This Resolution is effective upon its passage and approval by the DATS Policy Committee.

RECOMMENDED BY TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

this 2nd day of April, 2020 with ___ Ayes, _ Naysand __ Absent.

APPROVED BY POLICY COMMITTEE

this 9th day of April, 2020 with ___ Ayes,  Naysand __ Absent.

Approved:

By:

ATTEST: Policy Chair

By:

DATS Director



e

LOBONA THADL SMSNEIOQIpNS SNTISONEE L oD iwedowaby AL L N ANAMANIRETH UL SO AL i = e
LNYELSIT LISNVYL SSYIW TVHENY SIHD
00056 00"0FF 00'SE 00'558°} 00009 {£.000°1 W) TWLOL
HEB-00-FLE0-60 00052 00002 00'sT 00'sZ dBLdaH £51E-Z60 NS LNINIOVIE3Y IO0INE AL MINLYD ZZE |l SO6L-0A
HE00-ISLELEL 00008 00'0F owoe  ooee <BLdEH ZLLO-ZE0 NS ININIDVTE3H IO0IHB PO6L-DA
WO-00-D00XX-6+ ooooet  wowr LH . B -I.W\Jlo_.m«:| E.o..u ._mmm dSML ._s_._rza SOYOH dIHSNMOL £0°61-D0
. - ~ juswd|j |enuuy gL0Z JeaA |easiq
WO-00-00000-61 N Sn\ov\ S \om._oov - ._.LE\ - \ ‘m_ﬁnxm_(.__.\..\ 1¥00 .E.w.m ‘Ruu_“quzd inDE.h._.Z:QU = 20r6L-DA
con..nl...m . o 00°002 LW SNOWA - ||mu.~.,=u_.__.n_m_-ﬂwmm Lo ._.E.MZZ_(_ Savoy b._._,.u‘ﬂs m,._._u.\m oA
HE-0062L60-91 cooee  oovsz  oezs 098 J..m.wﬂ o um._ua.m.x N..Snrsa NS  INENE0vIdaw Joawe ASML VONIYT b5 ML 610
Av.000's wl aN3l OMINNED3S
saon ‘_WNMET...—_”H LH....NE quh_ﬂmu_:a b.:o_q!ulah._ _....aaen..u_ﬁ 3dan omng R LNSANDHSM 035006 20 NOUSEISIT TAN0A LIBMCUS USEMN 10308
ALNMOD NOITIWSIA
00°0051E DO0SL 00054 o000 00'o (s,000°% u)) TWLOL
00005k 00052 00052 s - B N IONVLSISSY ONLLYHIMO LO-6L-1NO
[®.0008 w1} ot | THE.
s i R o e e s P o . Sdis amng — ANENACHAT (SO0 0 NOULEE0530 2unow ro3rous smEN Lo3rous
0Z0Z-6-} -AIANITHYV
05°ZL 008t 000 oo 05'¥E Z0-64-LINQ)|
NIS-0-8H000-L b 008kL 0TEL 08'6Z TYOOUNLS G MINHLEON 1S H3LSEIM Z0-0Z-1Wa
MS-0-91000£1 DSET (1518 o . . - MH o .?.WO&EW HO MIAHLHON 1S NOTIWE3A  OMNIHIINIDNT LSNCD .wa(...Mwm_mp\ - .mm zWmeWe._ - wﬂ.u.m %D \
Fa— o3 oNmND3g
- i B R S . R - T i o S——
NITLYD 40 FOVTTA
00°000° 000 00°0 000 00°000' (s.000" W) WLOL
000} 000 TYIOVLIN FONYNILMIVIN TWNINNY SNOEYA 20610
trs08) w) L S
suion hewbine Sema, temn T EEY uwe o s o T e o
FTTANYT 40 ALID

Juswia|3 |[BNUUY §10Z JedA |eosid




00°LIB'Z 00'855'Z 00°6SE 000 000 {s.000'} L) TWLOL
i UNEW BIBIS
0DO'ZLLS 40 1B10) B S0y . . . VdiN SLvO sajeld yoeg
eiue) epolsiq B o ued sy | OE SR | L6EL LEE D e eS| nousnay suonesor gy | 1euBis - uonezauspoy BUBIS oWeLL SO eolladnr
wfoda e
Juang 000'GLES Jo ejo) B S0y N wdi
¥ 3 = Buipea 2 SMOUE,
saqunon seiinog 3 “rebpg ‘UoLLaA 00 LEL 00's0L 00'ag IS __Wm.H_m.Mu_ S1va S U saun iz ess ¥oaq obpug e, S0g 6107
Ul POBAUOD S8IN0Y SNOUEN B JO UB4 QML
USIEN SIEIS
000'8Z9% 0 [210) & J0) Iy SEs
sanunog ubiedweys pue uoEwIaA 0094 0o'8sh 008t ddHM § §ipoz|  PE7118AD L OSL SN pUe Bunused aBpug snouen £-dB8i10z
ANy SEXS | JSAD BNy UBLLMOG
Ul JOBNUOD SBINOY SNOUEA B JO LEd -G BUN-d1S
1 BBIS-ddHN
¥DE6 _ : . BaJY UOJER0SY
-Z50 NS j0-ad oy ye sugep BAowey. 00 09 000 o009 Sk o SRR sy S Jieday pool4 anug aufyg 6107 dd
000'000'ES 40 [E10) B Joj UDiEw 3Ieis P U] -UNjET) U0 SUDHEDCY
S2qUNOD HIMBQJ PUE UBSTIN “UoIIULEA, 000G 005 oS pussy | AeIS-ABes dISH € pue 'py Buuusy uo suoneoo) [respsency snoue £-810Z dISH
Ul JSRAU0O SBIN0Y STIDLEA, B JO UBd | Rjeuag-epeds HuyH 2 'PY iaman 8 | 7)) uo uoyeso) |
yoiew SIE1g d - '
SMENS JWBLUND 00'000°E 000084 007002 jousey | 81e1s-Aajes disH Mﬁ_”:n_x_%:&:oﬂ geL SN w_mmumﬂn_“:nnm ﬁzﬁ (py BuwuaH) g6+ Svd 19+3L
1 hijeuad-ewnads HuyH
uoiew T
UORONASLIOD PEOUBRADY 00'00G 0005 0005 S2S-ddHN 33 iRl i (1 @seyd) 3d / (1 #seud) 3d Ll LOSH
LBO0-Z60 BqUInN aimInas | 818]S-ddHN
. T
S3LON “._-E ribdwww n’““ﬂ.- i !.I—“&nlv:w_“rm w-B..wE.. ._-”.”uo.u r._n_ Sdil QNN == legggm ANIMANDHIM 03S0D0E 30 NOLLIEE D530 ALNOY 13300 EIENNN L0300
Juaws|3 [enuuy GLOZ JESA [BISIH INOILVIHOISNYHL 40 LINFWLHYSIA SIONITT
000 000 000 00°0 ooete (s.000°L U} TWIOL
[nov'lwiisos imoosy w) [n.0eers ) fpars o I5.000 ) e e
S3LON OO TYI0L SMYS 10D TP S W00 UnS u-uu..ll.ln 1800 Anmaby Bl ONN ANIMIAOEIN O3 S0d0EE JO NOLLI IS 30 ALNOH L3N0 EENNN LO3N0xd
NOLLWDOT
12141510 NOILYAYISNOD ALNNOD NOITIWYIA
00006 oooLe 005k 0o 005k (s.000" ul) TWLOL
. ’ . . NOHdY ONMYYd LIVHIHEIY & ISYHd 5
roos o0ie BOSE: Lt JHL 40 NOUNOJ V ILVLIIBYHIY NOLLYLMIEVHIH NONAY HESENEA
Inpows whisoa  (voows ) {w.008's wil \raou's it tw.008's uil o o
S3L0ON LOGIONS TYA0L WSS 0D ApSS SIS 1950 SIHS (L] (3o kouss 3L oNNd ANSNIADEAN OIS0OS0EC S0 NOUSEISI0 ALN0W 133AM0Hd HIBWNN LO3M0Ed
NOULWIOT
LHOdHIV TYNCIOIY NOITINGIA
DOELEL 00'FZP 00°680°} 00’0 (] (s.000" W) TWLOL
00'09 0009 fpmS [eonuyoe L jueig Buwuely ¥O-BL-SIHD
00'680'S 00'680°L 4%0a JONVLSISSY ONILYHILO S0-6L-51HD
00'vLL 0o'vLL LLES JONVLSISSY SNILYEILO Z0-6L-STHD
007064 00°068 oLes SNE HIDNISSYd 5L (E) LO-EL-SIHD
ot R fs.000's uil 150D Im.000's wih [5.000°) _.ﬂ..-i_ L] e =




007294 00°'PZY DOBEL'E 00°0 000 {s.000°4 Ul TWLOL
noce D008 - ipmgEomuypay - - Welg Bunueld $0-0Z-S149
00'BEL'L D086 L d¥00 JONVLSISSY ONILYHIHO E00ZSIHD
0Ll 00kLL LLES Z0-02-S14D
00064 00061 oLes SNE YIDNISSVd Sb (2 LO-0E-Si¥D
o - B o 50080 i) w an3 ONINNIDIE
080 =l 1500 0L =000 v (50007
s3108 LIS00H4 TWACL SIEWS IS0 [E19ped  MPYS 1500 e s03 i5ag kauaby 3dAL 0NN ANIWINCEANI 0ZS00HG SO NOLLEDS30 UNOH LIIN0U HIEWON LI3N0HS
d HOLLYDO0T
JuBWa|g [enuuy 202 Jeaj [easld (1DfHLSIT LISNVYL SSYIW TVHNY SIHD
00°059'Z 00"00Z 00'sZ 00'SZT8') 00°009 15,000 I} TWLOL
= . e s i . e 0§k o - Py i
samim:m ...a_éla,ﬂmco.w_. S.ﬂw 8 09g ) mn__u 00D 0006 LANLS OSESN o 10 S 005 B \Emﬂmuun_mx Ew:m;&  wnisereq) 9€ HO/S00L NV Swamb
HE-00-SPISOEL 00052 00002 0052 0052 dELdBH LL2E-ZBO NS ANIWIOWI4TH 300148 dSML ITIANYOD GZ€ HL S0-0Z-0A
WS-00-000%X-02 000081 DO'DOB'L FEL] SNORYA 10D VIS dSML TWINNY SAWOY dIHSNAMOL #0-0Z-DA
INS-00-00000-02 00700 00°00F 140 SNOKEYA AV0D WIS 00 THNNNY SAVOY ALNNOD £0-02-0A
00002 007002 140 SNOIMYA ONIDVAHNSIYH 0 TWNNNY SAVOH ALNNOD 20-02-0A
fes008s ug an3 CSNINNIDIE
P Wﬁmﬁ%ﬁ L”&!I:.-rlu ml.”m..“-.uw“n w03 lﬁ.wﬂ.—:ﬂt 34AL NN ANIWINCRIY (500U 0 NOLLANEISIA ANOH LIIN0UD HIOWON LIIO0ES
fmaliy s mg HOLYDOT
ALNNOI NOIMINEIA
00°0ESE 0008L 00°05L 000 000 {s.000°s i) TWLOL
SANNS LNVHS S1VO 00°0E 00'0E AQNLS ALIM2YS LNG Z0-0Z-1NG
000051 00°05L 00054 L0825 FONYLSISSY ONILYHIO HO-0Z-LWa
5000wl oN3 ONMNNID3E
S3L0N _n._n'..m —S—Jﬂwn.ur vl:“.“ﬂ— e u!”.““.p«qun woD i—”“‘.— —l.—u Sl aNNd LNINANDESNT 03T0S0Nd S0 NOLLSHISI0 AULN0Y 13084 HISWON LOIM0Nd
hauaby mening NOULYOOT
LISNVHL SSYIN ITTIANYT
00°000'k 000 000 000 00°000°4 (s,000's W) TWLOL
00'000°1 00000} TWDOVLAW JONYNILNIYIN TWNNNY SNOIEVA 0-02-%a
[ sy N3 OHINNTS 38 )
S3LON ._.R!__ _A_.u-(ﬁ Eﬂ“l I.Hb"uu“nn ol M.”_u!__ t _.Gn 3dAl ONNS ANINIAOUINI 03S0d0dd 20 NOLLETE IS30 FULN0HE LIN0Md HIBNNN LO3MOEd
o fauaby Jeney NOWLYIOT
FTUANYT 40 ALID

JusWa|g [enuuY QZ0Z JeaA [eosld




000rL'EE  |00FLE'EL  |00'9ESE

(50001 ul) TWLOL

poostss foosiest Joosik | | | e ) S ooy Y
goge | D e S T D R e smig N a5
g Rusig
Uole W 21EIs
, ; . y oy inoug ABojouyaa ] auozZ
=150 joalo. apIn\-1oLs
000’0058 id [ejol 0o0'ee 005 008 Wﬁﬂw_w‘nﬂ—“_“._m suoneao WO LBWS - [DAUOT) DB IS PRSI 0930L
snoue M,
unen wnbjag jo N py suok]
SMEJS UOHDNISUCD paouehipy 00095 00 8k 00ELE SNBIS-ddHN ., i o uoreziwapoly reubis oyed) LU F05E SN F0O0r
| BIEIS-ddHN FUCHIL Jo S |ny J3j0eH I
3jaueg
00'00e 00002 Kug =g ul | oS B34S D Buyoied -l d-L00Y
snije 3
BN [ g00-Z60 Laqumpy E_-ﬁ_.d_.m 00 BIBIS-ddHM UOHEL U1 P uohiL Jepun {1 eseud) 3d j (1 eseyd) 3d - L05H
I BiB1S-ddHMN
WEN ETTIIEN] —
00005 00'0SE'L 00°0SE 2NeIS-ddHN Ui JaAry y L sn (11 @seuUd) 3d J (1 95BUd) 3d wi-| F-L00Y
[91Ig-daHN | vomusep | 0 MOSHS
#200-260 % yaew
EZ00-260 "9T00-Z60 "SZT00-260 "6000|00°895't 00" LKL 00°LS1 2N.IS-ddHN SUOKHEIOT SNOUEN, Bunuted aBpug Fi-l £-020248
-Z60 'B000-ZB0 ‘SiagUIny ainangg [ S1B1S-ddHN
o3 DRIND28
NOLLYDOT
NOILVIYOdSNYYHL 40 INFWLHYIIT SIONITT
0O°LER'T 007 HOF'} 000 (s.000's Ul TWLOL
SNIEIS WOIINIISUDD PIIURAPY OO LEN'E 0O'LOF'L {ynal) leae mwc__“na%nﬂmﬂ py Bupig shesy FeLL BSM-OINN MaN 1), oodeny HOrOZ- QIO
aN3 ONINNIDTE
saion w.ol.uw.d,._&. ﬂ -l..ﬂutu.u- .nlu..._.s g:“...wlhw.“,-a i EFIOT. " ANIWIACHNE 5040 40 NOLLAEISIT JAN0H LIIN0H4 WIWON LI CH
NCILLYDOT
L NHLSIT NOILVAYISNOD ALNNOD NOITINE IA
00°008 00018 00°s% {s.000°s Ul TWLOL
. . ) NOXdY ONIMYY LIVEIHIY Z 3SVHd ’
L Qulie oS 3HL 40 NOLLHOC ¥ ILVLTEYHIY  NOLLYLIIBYHI NOHdY ey e
an3 ONINMNID3E
salon Py iﬁ -!ﬁ.“u—i_ .!.-.wl_--uw.u_lu 3dALONRE LNIWINCENI GIS0I0U4 30 NOLLAMISIA FUNCU LI HIBWON LIIN0UL
NOWLY20T

1H04HIV TYNOISIY NOITING IA




dvioa FINVLSISSY ONILYHIL0 €0-LE-SIED

LLES JONYLSISSY ONILYEILO ZO-LZ-SIHD
OLES SN8 ¥IDNISSV §1 (e LO-12-S1HD
| aN3 DMINNIDSE
L0300 WAOL  WTYS 1500 EREIY  SPYS |00 SIS w-‘-nu.la.lrl.un SdAL QNN ANININOHINI 035008 30 NOLLAIEISIT ALN0YH 133M0Ed HIBNNN 123M0ud
NOLLYDOT
JuBWR(F enuuy LZOZ Jea) [BISIY (LD LSIO LISNYHL SSYIW TvdNY SIYD
00°009 (000"} vl IWLOL
dBLdEH EFIE-EB0 NS Jewaseday ebpug dsm Unoig 9eL WL S0-LZ-0A
dALidEH DEVE-ZE0 NS usweseday abpug dsmL JBpng G WL PO LZ-OA
LW snouey, 1807 [BES dIUSUM | [BRULY Speoy diysumo] 80 LT-0A
00'00% 14 snouRp, 1e0] [eag Aunog fenuuny speoy Auno’y L TORLTOA
00002 Lam snouRp, Buipepnsay Auno?) enuuy speoy funod O LA
- aN3 ONINNIDIE
150007 Hsiooe's il (5000 w)
L R e IR jwag kausby bl ANGIADAIN RO S ML AAHOU 1 o A LS
NOWYIOT
ALNNOD NOITINYE A
(1Y) {5,000 I} WLOL
LOES IFY SNOLLYAONIY 39VEvD ¥O-61-LiNG
LOES sna st (1) 3N 20-61-1Wa
LOES FINVLSISSY DNILYHILO oriz-uwa
K3 ONNNISIE
LO3M0Hd TVLOL SIS 1500 |RI3pad  AMYS JS00 AES H—.—.ﬂ“—l il ONNS LNIMINOESN (FTE0S0U 30 NOWSHISIT ALNOY 1L23r0ud HITWON L3N0
MO0
LISNVHL SSYIN ITUANYT
00°56L° (5,000't W) TWLOL
LOI3MSUCT) PROUBADY - N1LS . — — - o
WBG 1§ ‘LI WE'LS ‘Ad-00-ZSE00-8L G6L VOO m E__._ SLINIT >Ihu_| z.,éo. ..: HILNIM Eu:mu._..amu‘ zo\cwﬁ difiNG LSIMHLEON n_,__\_om xmc:zmn ) E.m-.ﬁ.
00000} IWDIOVLAN FONYNILNIYIN TWIINNY SNORYA 10-02-%0
[ ) L] o .
.000'L Wl 1303 =000t is.008's vl
LO3M0Nd TWI0L S8S 1500 Py BIPYS SO0 MRS prevy e 3dAl ONNd ANINIAOUSNI 0ISOd0Ed S0 NOLLATEISID AUN0HE 1IN0k WIBWMNN L3O
NOWNIOT
FTUANYA J0 ALID

JUSWa|3 [eNUUY | Z0Z JE3A [e9SId




00ZSEOL |00'SOS'E  |00LPEL 000 000
_ : , a0l | onAieq U | U ARear =T ]
DO 000K jO009E [ BIBIS-ddHN | any s | jo Nz way / Aeuang prepuElg SELSOE Gl
= e
1 looesrt  fooese sieis / S400Z | uleDjo s | uoliLio S fepang prEpUElS (600L v} zioa
e T = Py BlouEIpUIRED)
- 5 BYn-dls
BLO0-Z60 7 8L00-260 '£100 PN SALED Ul HeaIn
250 Ol eoran o o 00005 Jooosy  jooos ISddHN | a0 (i 9seud) 3d / (1 #seyd) 3d #i-l 159H
1 2RIS-ddHN
PN o —"
00005 |omose’t  |ooost AS-daHN | wiemy | E.Ram_nw: {1l 982U} 3d / (1 952Yd) 3d il 3-L00v
[ BIBIS-ddHN | uoluan
00'9EL"L 00295’ 0oLl Buueswbug voganasuon
400 wa”muﬁu_._z FIRMCRID #i- L00%
-¢60 ¥ 90000-260 Jequinp ainjangs .nN‘—& | ﬂﬂhﬂam | BIIS-ddHM A\ J2hlY uoljiuliap jio4 jes
uonansue ARY a u e
i) PENE 0000S'  |000SO'F  |ooOSk SIIS-ddHN | LOYLL Ul Py UKL Japun wawsoeiday sbpug B 205H
{1 800-Z60 J9QUINN SIMINAS
[ BIBIS-ddHN
{50003 wi) i aN3 SNINNIDIS
sa1on by S SO o SN iy b 3dkeowng LNINEAGRS (ISOAON 4O NOLLAKIS2D 2unow 193004 M 13008
NOLLY2OT
NOILVLHOJdSNYHL 40 INTWLHYJIA SIONITTI
oo [ ] 000 0o oo {5000 ul) WLOL
- fs.000' ull a3 ONINNIDIE
saon ooy kAN o AR = ke sakLound LN G35020Y 40 NOULSUISIA aunow 193roud s 10300
NOWYIOTY
LINHLSIT NOILYAYISNOD ALNNOD NOTINEIA
000 000 oo'o ooo 000 {5.000°s ) THLOL
nosriulison  smoo'tud (s.000rs b el I5.0003 ) o s
s3uoM ._.WE-EJ‘._.Q._. PG SO RIIPRY TGS KO IS 's“!& 80 Kby SdAl GNN- ANIWINOESN] 03S00Ed S0 NOLLSE X830 ALN0E 133 0Ed HIENNN LD3IM0Nd
NOLLY OO
JHOdHIY TYNOIDIY NOITIWY3A
00z DOF9E 00BLE"L [0 ] 00'0

{5.000°s Ui} TWLOL




(s,000'E ) TWLOL

00FLE‘L 00" 00°05¥°L 000 00°0
D005k 4 00°05F'L dv0a JONWLSISSY ONILVHILO E0-ZZ-SIHD
0O'wLL 0O'FLk LIES FONWLSISSY ONILVHILO 20-ZZ-S1HD
00051 00081 OLES SN\ ¥IONISSYd 51 (€) LO22-SIHD
[s.00070 b oMz ONNNEDTE
S3L0N .n_..n.-‘.mqn— _ﬂdﬂm E_MHI- api ‘.—Mﬁ”ﬁw woy ﬁ‘-n.u‘-.-u- _A_n 3dAl Omnd ANIHIACHNI JITOS0ud 30 NOLLSHDEI0 ALNCY 1230 0d HISWON LOIM0Ud
ik intsaicd NOSLYDOT
Jusiig|q fenuuy ZZ0Z Jeaj jeIsiy (L NHLSIF LISNVYHL SSYIN TVHNY SIHD
00°000°¢ 00'08Y 00BL 00798} 00809 (s.000°1 Vi) TWLOL
HE-00-9¥LG0-BL DO '00E 00°0¥2 0008 000 dBLdEH ZELE-TB0 NS awaneday abpug dsm] saueg re ML SO-ZZ-OA
HB-00-€1 L6000 00°00E 00°0%2 00'8F 009 009 dEL/daH £H0E-ZE0 NS wewaseday abpug dsmL BJIBWES Y06 M1 POrZZ-ONA
00°002 00002 LW snowep, Bupepnsay 00 EnUUY speoy Aunog EO-ZZ-OA
WE-00-00000-Z2 00 00% 00'00F 14N SNoUBA, 180y [B3g AUNCD [EnuLy speoy Aunog 20-ZZ-DA
WNS-00-000K-22 00°008'L 00°008'L 14w SNOWE N, 1807 jees deysumo ) enuuy Speoy diysuma| WOrZZ-ON
[5.0007% N3 ORINNIDTE
SALON Lo _Bdhh.ﬂlw !uf.wh“ﬂ-_"_uﬂu .II”“M”.I wol ﬂ‘“n_.!... .ﬂ- il ONNd ANFNIAOHINI DIS00Ed 30 NOLLIEIEI ALNCH 193F0Ed HISMNN LD 0Ed
fouslly meymd NORLYDOT
ALNNOD NOITIWS3IA
00°00LE 00059 00°058"} 000 00°00Z (s.000') W) TWLOL
000021 00006 00'00E LOES sasng St (£) seauyl €0-ZZ-LNa
0070001 00008 00T epde) sasng aWs () nod 20-61-LiND
007005+ 00'0GL 00'05L 085 FONYLSISSY ONILYHIEO Z0-Z2-LINO
i {5,000 il . aN3 DMINNIDIE
doualy auueg NOLLYDOT
LISNYYL SSVYIW ITTIANYG
00°000°) 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°} {5,000°4 ul) WLOL
00°000°E 00°000°E TYI0 VLN FTNYNILNIVIN THNNNY SN0V 1o-ZZ-va
(s.000"s wd 1500 {5,000 il s.000's w) t=000's i [s.000"s 1) o b
S3AL0N 130U THADL amas 3507 RIpay u!—mlﬁuu!m pl=] 5o Kausy 3dALONNS LNIWIAOEAN 0SSO0 J0 NOLLIHIS IO ALNOH LI3N0Ud HIAWNN LOIN0U
v . NOLLYDoT
FTTANYA 40 ALID

JuBLIB| T [BNUUY ZZOZ JeaA |eosi4



D00ER'PE |OOZLZ'LE |00'BSSE (000 000 {s.000't v} TWLOL
000
wpEN
; : : Py Efousipy| {205 Sl
00 e e asi
054 00009 0005k ._nm m. “,.Wmm W30S | L sbioes {ir eseud) 3d / (| aseUd) 3d BB 5500
BL00-Z60 9 8100260 'LI00-ZEO | oeg  lagoop's  loooos aﬁrmﬁ__n.___._z a|linueq Ul %8840 slieday i 169H
'9100-Z60 SIBQUINN 3UNJINRg [oerg-daun | fPUOIS BIS UMD BAD | %990 abpug | wswaoedsy abpug
00'000'EE  |00°0DL'0Z  [DODDE'Z W SiliAUED) — uolansuoaay
- = BBIS-ddHN | ulJeary ’ ¥l 3-L00Y
..vW.BuNmO .MFS €80 .NrDﬁTNmn_ o o ) [ SIEIS-ddHN | uonussn o MOSE SN neday abpug ; sireday
+100-Z60 '0L00-Z60 "B000-Z60  |00°080'S  [00ZLS'F  |00'80S oBpusg J keeAD o6
'B000-Z60 SUSQLUNN SUNPNS 338 a0pUg [ ABIBAD Y28 aDpug
aoriuisos (nowi e 5000w} Npcesbinad 0wt u) o
SALON 100N TYLOL WY J50 RRpIY SRS 1500 WIS L] w00 Kby 3dAL OWNd ANFNIACUdINE OISOdOE 30 NOLLIREIS3T AUN0H LIIN0HL HIBNNN L33M0ES
Y o ROLLYDOT
NOILLVLIYOdSNYYL 40 INIWLHYSIA SIONITT
000 000 0070 000 ] {000 Ul TWLOL
5000 15.00t's u) 1500w 1 Hasru:d (500wt e —
1500 s, ] ] 000"
e L3300Ed WAL WEYS 150D Eped  AMYS 1500 s uiaul.ﬂln o Kausly 3dAL ONME ANFWINOEAI 0TSO0 IO NOLLIEDS30 ALNOH LIIM0Ud HIENNN LI3N00d
WOLLY2OT
LIYLSIT NOLLWAHISNOD ALNNOD NOIMIMEIA
[ L] 000 0o 000 o0 (S.000'F 1) TWLOL
5,003 b 0wy u 5.0, 0 b o (5,00 wf =2 e
s3108 nu“...mr.__."_muou_oh. y!.w_.s.-ﬂ_u____..:enh -!wh“quwuﬂn u!ule..._ _B”ou-nh”.—hnq J4ALaNNS ANSWINOHSNI ISOS0U 30 NOLLSUITIA UNOY LIAMOL HITNMN LO3M0Md
NOLLYDOT

1HOdYEIY TYNOIDIE NOITINYIA




Danville Area Transportation Study
Metropolitan Planning Organization

Fiscal Year 2021
Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)
July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

’ ;

Danville Area Transportation Study
1155 E. Voorhees Street, Suite A
Danville, lllinois 61832
Phone: (217)431-2321 Fax: (217) 431-3444
www.dats-il.com

Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 1



UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM
(UPWP)

OF THE

DANVILLE AREA
TRANSPORTATION STUDY
(DATS)

FOR
Fiscal Year 2021

PREPARED FOR: Danville Area Transportation Study (DATS)

IN COOPERATION WITH: lllinois Department of Transportation
Federal Highway Administration
Federal Transit Administration

PREPARED BY: Sam Cole, MPO Director
Natasha Elliott, MPO Planner
Danville Area Transportation Study

CONTACT INFORMATION: Sam Cole, MPO Director
Danville Area Transportation Study
1155 E. Voorhees Street, Suite A
Danville, lllinois 61832
Phone: (217) 431- 2384
Email: scole@cityofdanville.org

R ——
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 2



Table of Contents

Glossary....

A MrodUEHON. ..o s s s R T T e pg. 06

a.

MPO Overview
i. DATS Urbanized Area
ii. DATS Planning Area
iii. DATS Organizational Structure
iv. DATS Staff Structure
v. DATS Funding

Il I8sues and RequireMents. . ...qcvvsmmsasmiini i G e s pg. 09

a.
b.
c.
d.

UPWP Overview

Planning Factors & Federal Initiatives
Public Participation

Funding Sources

[ Work Program TaeKE. ...y uasiiiismmveivmais pg.12

"o a0 TP

T @

Task 1.0 Program Administration and Management
Task 2.0- Long Range Planning

Task 3.0- Transportation Improvement Plan

Task 4.0- Multi-Modal Planning

Task 5.0- Land Use Integration

Task 6.0- Data Collection and Analysis

Task 7.0- Public Participation

Task 8.0- Special Studies

IV, Funding Tableg. ..o s s eseisn iy ooy pg. 19

Appendix A. MPO Planning Area

Appendix B. Proof of Publications

R ——————————
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 3



Glossary

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act. This federal legislation mandated
significant changes in transportation, building codes and hiring
policies to prevent discrimination against people with disabilities.

Capacity The number of people or amount of goods that can be served by a
transportation facility or program. It is most often used to describe
the number of vehicles served by a roadway.

DATS Danville Area Transportation Study
DMT Danville Mass Transit
FAST Act Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act. Federal Legislation

that provides funding certainty for surface transportation
infrastructure planning and investment.

FHWA Federal Highway Administration

FTA Federal Transit Administration

IDOT lllinois Department of Transportation

ITS Intelligent Transportation Systems. A wide range of advanced

technology that improve the safety and efficiency of existing
transportation facilities or services. Common examples of ITS
include central dispatch of road emergency assistance or freeway
traffic maps shown on television or the Internet to warn motorists of
crashes.

Intermodal Multiple modes of transportation working together in an efficient,
integrated system.

LOS Level of Service. Quantitative measure of congestion.

———
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 4



LRTP Long Range Transportation Plan

MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization. Agency designated by the
governor to administer the federally required transportation
planning in a metropolitan area. A MPO must be in place in every
urbanized area with a population over 50,000. The function of the
MPO is to provide “A continuing, coordinated, and comprehensive
transportation planning process in urbanized areas.”

STBG Surface Transportation Block Grant Program. The primary federal
funding program resulting from the Fixing America’s Surface
Transportation Act (FAST Act).

TIP Transportation Improvement Program. Federally required
document produced by the MPO that identifies all federally funded
projects for the current four-year period. The TIP is developed
every year. In order for any federally or state-funded project to
proceed, it must be included in the TIP and the Statewide
Transportation Improvement Program.

MAP-21 creates a streamlined and performance-based surface
transportation program and builds on many of the highway, transit,
bike, and pedestrian programs and policies established in 1991.

UPWP Unified Planning Work Program. A federally required annual report
describing the agency’s transportation work program and budget,
detailing the various state and federal funding sources that will be
used. It represents the state fiscal year and is developed in the first
quarter of the calendar year for the ensuing fiscal year.

VMT Vehicle Miles Traveled. Refers to the number of miles traveled on
roadways by a vehicle for a specific time period.

R —————
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 5



. INTRODUCTION

MPO Overview

Established through federal legislation, Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs)
exist throughout the United States in all urbanized areas of more than 50,000 people
and have the authority to prioritize, plan, and program transportation projects in the
urbanized area (UA) for federal funding.

The Danville Area Transportation Study (DATS) MPO is the federally-designated
transportation planning agency for parts of Vermilion County. Serving as a regional
partnership among the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), U.S. Department of
Transportation (USDOT), lllinois Department of Transportation (IDOT), Federal Transit
Administration, local elected leadership, local planning and public works directors, the
business community, and citizens across the planning area, the MPO leads in the
development of the region’s Long Range Transportation Plan and short-range
Transportation Improvement Program.

Members of the DATS include the municipalities of Georgetown, Westville, Belgium,
Catlin, Tilton, and Danville, the townships of Danville, Catlin, Newell, and Georgetown,
Vermilion County, and the lllinois Department of Transportation.

The MPO is responsible for the following aspects of the transportation process:

1) To design and set goals and objectives of the planning process and the Long
Range Transportation Plan;

2) To establish performance measures for the Urbanized Area;

3) To review and advise on proposed changes in transportation planning concepts;

4) To serve as a representative between governmental units in the Urbanized Area;
and

5) To obtain optimum cooperation of all governmental units in providing information
and in implementing various elements of the transportation plan.

MPO planning activities are funded by grants from the Federal Highway Administration
(FHWA), the lllinois Department of Transportation, and by local governments through
regional match requirements. In general, 80 percent of MPO expenses are covered by
federal grants. The MPQ’s Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) is adopted
annually in cooperation with our public transit agency- Danville Mass Transit (DMT),

local governments, the lllinois Department of Transportation, and the Federal Highway
e —

Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 6



Administration, and serves as the organization's annual budget and work program. The
efforts of the MPO ensure that local and regional agencies maintain eligibility for federal
transportation funding.

Planning Area

The Danville Area Transportation Study is one of fourteen MPOs in the state of Illinois
that serve as the lead transportation planning and programming agencies for
metropolitan areas. The MPOs Urbanized Area serves approximately 30.5 square
miles and contains a population of 50,551 throughout Vermilion County. A map of the
MPO planning area is provided in Appendix A.

Municipalities within the Urbanized Area include Georgetown, Westville, Belgium, Tilton,
Catlin, and Danville. The population shown is provided by the 2012 American
Community Survey.

Figure 1.1 Population Distributions

Municipality Population
Belgium 404
Catlin 2,040
Danville 33,027
Georgetown 3,474
Tilton 2,724
Westville 3,202
Unincorporated 5,680
Total 50,551

DATS Organizational Structure

DATS operates under the principal direction of two committees- the Policy Committee
and the Technical Committee. In its organizational structure, the Technical Committee
acts as a working body under the direction of the Policy Committee. DATS maintains
an Advisory Committee with representatives of agencies that are affected by the
transportation decision-making process.

s ———————
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 7



DATS Policy Committee

The DATS Policy Committee consists of local elected and appointed officials of
those agencies that have a primary interest in transportation. Each member is
expected to reflect the official position of his or her constituent agency and/or the
public interests they represent. The members include:

1. Vermilion County Board Chairman

2. Mayor, City of Danville

3. Mayor, of Villages at large

4. lllinois Department of Transportation- District #5 Representative
5. Township Supervisor

The Policy committee assumes the decision-making authority for DATS and
establishes policies that guide and form the transportation planning process. The
committee has a variety of responsibilities, which range from approving the annual
TIP to establishing the boundary of the study area.

DATS Technical Committee

The DATS Technical Committee consists of staff from DATS participating agencies.
Technical members perform analyses and make recommendations concerning
transportation issues to the Policy Committee for their approval. The actual technical
work is performed by DATS staff and the DATS Technical Committee member
organizations.

DATS Technical Committee membership is composed of representatives of the
following agencies:

1. Vermilion County (2 Voting Members)

2. City of Danville (2 Voting Members, with priority given to Danville Mass
Transit)

3. Villages (1 Voting Member)

4. Townships (1 Voting Member)

5. CRIS Rural Transit District (1 Voting Member)

6. Vermilion County Regional Airport (1 Voting Member)

7. lllinois Department of Transportation, District 5 (1 Voting Member)

R ——
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 8



DATS Staff Structure

The professional time and services for transportation planning in this cooperative effort
is provided through a composite approach. It consists of DATS staff housed in the
Community Development Department at the City of Danville, as well as additional
assistance from IDOT. The day-to-day operations of the agency are performed by
DATS staff, with technical expertise in transportation planning, geographic information
systems, and other related areas.

DATS staff collects, analyzes and evaluates various groups of data to determine the
transportation system requirements of the urbanized area in conjunction with member
agencies. The data collected by staff throughout the Metropolitan Planning Area is
information necessary to operate the DATS office. Staff also prepares materials for use
at Technical and Policy Committee meetings. The professional staff members
participate in all DATS meetings and provide expertise as needed. In addition, they
represent the agency at other meetings of regional importance.

DATS Funding

DATS is funded by 80% federal transportation planning funds from FHWA and FTA
through Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act or the “FAST Act”. The funds
require a local match of 20%, which is supplied by the State Metro Planning Funds and
the City of Danville staff efforts. To ensure that all funds are well managed and that the
planning activities are completed in accordance with Federal and State guidelines,
IDOT has entered into an agreement with the MPO and the agencies represented by
the MPO to help coordinate the planning process.

Il. ISSUES AND REQUIREMENTS

UPWP Overview

The purpose of the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) is to provide the Danville
Urbanized Area with a work allocation plan that promotes a transportation planning
process that is cooperative, comprehensive and continuing as required under the
Federal Aid Highway Act of 1962. Development of the work program is the joint
responsibility of the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), the lllinois Department
of Transportation (IDOT), and other agencies authorized to carry out transportation
planning and implementation activities.

e e —————e
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 9



This UPWP for the Danville Area Transportation Study documents the transportation
planning activities and related tasks to be accomplished during federal fiscal year (FY)
2020. The goal of the MPO is to ensure a continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive
(“3-C") approach for transportation planning for the metropolitan area, both short and
long-range, with proper coordination among:

« City and county governments, transit operators, and regional agencies;

« State agencies including the lllinois Department of Transportation; and

« Federal agencies including the Federal Highway Administration
(FHWA) and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) of the United States
Department of Transportation (U.S. DOT), the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development, and the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency.

Planning Factors & Federal Initiatives

Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act (FAST Act), the federal transportation
legislation passed by U.S. Congress and signed by the President in 2015, defines
specific planning factors to be considered when developing transportation plans and

programs in a metropolitan area. Current legislation calls for MPOs to conduct planning
that:

s Supports the economic vitality of the metropolitan area, especially by
enabling global competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency.

« Increases the safety of the transportation system for motorized and
non-motorized users

» Increases the security of the transportation system for motorized and
non-motorized users

» Increases the accessibility and mobility options available to people and
for freight

» Protects and enhances the environment, promotes energy
conservation, and improves quality of life, promotes consistency
between transportation improvements and state and local planned
growth and economic development patterns

» Enhances the integration and connectivity of the transportation system,
across and between modes, people and freight.

e Promotes efficient system management and operation

¢ Emphasizes the preservation of the existing transportation system

e
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 10



In addition to the planning factors required by the FAST Act, the MPO considered other
federal initiatives relevant to the metropolitan planning process in the development of
this UPWP.

Public Participation

Federal legislation requires MPOs to include provisions in the planning process to
ensure the involvement of the public in the development of transportation plans and
programs including a Long-Range Transportation Plan that includes at least a 20-year
horizon, a short-term Transportation Improvement Program, and an annual Unified
Planning Work Program. The Danville Area Transportation Study’s Public Participation
Plan (P®) requires that members of the public are given at least thirty (30) days to review
and comment on the draft work program prior to adoption. The MPO will use local
newspapers to notify the public of the thirty-day review period. Copies of the draft
UPWP will be posted at the MPO’s website at www.dats-il.com and in public libraries
across the county. Any significant public comments will be documented and addressed
in the final document. Final approval of the LRTP, which signifies its adoption, will take
place during a DATS meeting to be held before the applicable deadline.

More information on the public involvement process is provided by the MPQO'’s P?
available on the MPO’s website at www.dats-il.com/tip--Irtp--upwp.html and at the
MPQ's Office. The P®serves to inform local residents, businesses, and officials of the
MPQO's regional planning efforts and obtain meaningful input into the transportation
planning process.

Funding Sources for Planning Activities

The UPWP primarily describes planning activities to be undertaken in the metropolitan
planning region utilizing federal funding including FHWA Section 112 (PL), FHWA
Statewide Planning and Research (SPR), and FTA Section 5303 grants. All work,
including MPO staff time and consultant studies, listed in the UPWP are funded by one
or more of the following funding sources.

FHWA Section 112 grant funds (also known as PL” funds)

Federal planning funds can be used for up to 80 percent of a project, with a required 20
percent match typically provided by local governments.

FTA Section 5303 grant funds

S e
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 11



Section 5303 funds are federal funds designated for transit planning and research
activities. Up to 80 percent federal funds can be used for a project. The remaining 20
percent match is typically divided between state and local government.

State Metro Funds

IDOT issued planning funds that serve as the MPO’s match.

ll. WORK PROGRAM TASKS

MPO planning activities are developed to ensure the region maintains a certified
transportation planning process. As such, each planning activity identified in the UPWP
is integrated into the region’s Long Range Transportation Plan, subsequently leading to
implementation by way of the Transportation Improvement Program. This section
provides detailed information, outlined by general tasks, for each work element that the
MPQO will undertake in Fiscal Year 2021.

Tacl Y DeAamess Adraninmictratimnm /Al N T
lask 1.0 Program Administration/Managem

Purpose
Administer the MPO and its work program in a manner that:

» Maintains the region’s eligibility to receive federal transportation capital
and operating assistance; and

> Provides a continuous, cooperative, and comprehensive transportation
planning process throughout the multi-municipality region.

FY 2020 Accomplishments
> Implemented FY20 UPWP
FY 2021 Activities

» Manage the implementation of tasks within the FY 2021 UPWP.

» Prepare and review request for proposals, contracts, invoices, maintain
membership lists, prepare meeting agendas, and record meeting
minutes.

> Monitor best practices for transportation planning through industry
associations such as the National Academies Transportation Research
Board (TRB), the American Planning Association (APA), the

= @ e
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 12



Association of MPOs (AMPQO), the American Public Transportation
Association (APTA), the American Association of State Highway and
Transportation Officials (AASHTQ), among others.
> Participate in meetings, workshops and conferences in order to stay
current on innovative planning techniques.
Work with IDOT and MPO members to make the necessary changes in
the planning process as a result of FAST Act rule-making and
guidance
> Prepare the Fiscal Year 2021 Unified Planning Work Program
> Prepare the Federally Obligated Projects annual Report

Y

End Products

» An ongoing transportation planning program through the execution of
the tasks outlined in the work program

» Regular Technical and Policy committee meetings

» Regional meetings on transportation-related issues

» FY 2021 Unified Planning Work Program, Public Participation Plan

Task 2.0 Long Range Plan

Purpose

Maintain a long range plan for the region’s transportation needs that is: 1) technically
based on the latest available data on land use, demographics, and travel patterns; 2)
based on regional goals, and 3) financially based on predictable, reliable funding
sources

FY 2020 Accomplishments
» Continued implementation and maintenance of the 2040 Long Range
Transportation Plan

FY 2021 Activities

» Continue work on and implement the 2040 Long Range Transportation
Plan

End Products
> Performance Measures Defined and Incorporated

R ——
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 13



Purpose

Maintain a regional program that prioritizes and schedules transportation projects
consistent with adopted short- and long-range plans.

FY 2020 Accomplishments
» Managed the FYs 2020-2023 TIP through formal amendments and
administrative adjustments
> Prepared Annual Listing of Federally Obligated Projects

FY 2021 Activities

» Adopt and maintain a financially feasible TIP. TIP projects and
programs will be consistent with the MPQ's 2040 Long Range
Transportation Plan.

> Report on the status of TIP projects on a regular basis to IDOT and
MPO membership and coordinate with IDOT and project sponsors
regarding project schedules and funding expenditures

» Amend the FYs 2020-2023 TIP as needed by the DATS members

End Products

> Maintenance of the Transportation Improvement Program
» Annual listing of Federally Obligated Projects

Laaeaeaeaaeeee——————————

Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 14



Purpose

Provide increased emphasis on issues related to alternate modes and regional inter-
modal connectivity including:

» Local bus and regional transit services,

» Pedestrian and bicyclist facilities/network,

» Commercial freight movers, and

» Connections between modes of travel/transport

FY 2020 Accomplishments
» Completed a Freight Study for the City of Danville
» Completed study of Danville Mass Transit office and bus facility with
respect to ADA accommodations and multi-modal accommodations

FY 2021 Activities
» Continue implementing goals of the Regional Bicycle Plan
> Assist in the development of transportation planning studies

Task 5.0 Land Use Integration

Purpose

To undertake various regional, corridor, and sub-area planning studies within the region
in consultation with the state, local governments, and transit operators in an effort to
integrate land use planning with the MPQ’s transportation planning process to ensure
the successful implementation of the MPO's Long Range Transportation Plan.

FY 2020 Accomplishments
» Coordinated with local comprehensive plans
> Participated in the Kickapoo Rail Trail extension
> Completed partial assessment of roadway storm sewer system

FY 2021 Activities
» Continue support for the integration of transportation, urban design,

and land use planning through work with local and regional partners

= e
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 15



> Explore mechanisms to integrate management, ITS, multi-modal
transit, economic development, safety, and sustainability into long
range planning structure.

Purpose

Create, update and maintain transportation planning databases and inventories and to
monitor developments in the region for impacts on the transportation system. When
appropriate, data will be integrated into GIS for use in the transportation planning
process.

FY 2020 Accomplishments
» Conducted traffic counts, accident analysis, and traffic projections on
specific corridors
» Catlin Traffic Study

FY 2021 Activities

> Activities that may be undertaken include: traffic counts, travel time
studies, functional classification, bicycle/pedestrian facilities inventory,
land use data, crash data, transit ridership (passenger trips,
passengers per mile, passengers per hour, and passengers per route),
transit performance, GIS data, etc.

» Continue to work with local city/county staff to refine data for
local/regional use

» Continue to collect traffic count data for planning and project design

» Collect socioeconomic data for planning and project design

End Products

» Data on daily traffic, peak hour volume, vehicle miles traveled, and
accidents
Data on population, land use, and socio-economic data
Maps and inventories of transportation system components
Updated data from IDOT
Data for the MPQO's performance measures

YV V¥ VY

E————————————— e e e e,
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 16



Purpose

Provide opportunities for meaningful public input on transportation planning by following
the guidelines of the adopted Public Participation Plan and continuing to seek new
methods of outreach.

FY 2020 Accomplishments
» Maintained MPO communication tools
> Reported monthly to the City of Danville Public Works Committee

FY 2021 Activities

> Maintain contact list of citizens who ask to be notified about plans,
programs, and projects. The list will include citizens who contact the
MPO to express interest in particular topics or general involvement,
which are contact through the MPQ's outreach efforts such as
speaking engagements to civic clubs and interest groups.

» Continue to place ads and public notices with media, including outlets
that serve minority citizens and other transportation-disadvantaged
groups, to publicize the development and adoption of MPO products.

» Continue the evaluation and improvement of the MPQ’s public
involvement techniques

> Continue monthly reporting to the City of Danville Public Works
Committee

» Review and publish the MPQ’s Public Participation Plan

End Products
» Maintain comprehensive website on regional transportation planning
activities
» Input for MPO sponsored projects

R ————
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 17



Purpose

A continuing emphasis of the Unified Planning Work Program will be to provide
continued technical support to all DATS member agencies in carrying out detailed
transportation studies. DATS frequently serves as an added resource to the various
municipalities, the county, transit providers, townships and the lllinois Department of
Transportation (IDOT) by conducting and/or participating in a wide range of various
planning and technical projects referred to as Special Studies. Projects range from
administration of ongoing major studies and support of local evaluations.

The submitted special studies for fiscal year 2021 are the continuation of a Roadway
Drainage Inventory and Programming Project and City of Danville Transportation
Studies. This projects have requested the use of $100,658.00 in fiscal year PL dollars
for project implementation.

Name of Project: Asset Management and Strategy Development Project

Objective/Task Description: Professional services related to assessment, condition, and
strategy of transportation related infrastructure

An existing infrastructure assessment study evaluating the condition, type, age, size,
location, and other relevant data will be performed to develop a prioritization and
funding program for the MPO roadway drainage system within portion(s) of the City of
Danville. Software may be procured to manage the data and to integrate it into a GIS
mapping system.

This data Supports implementation of the 2040 LRTP Goal 2 by identifying infrastructure
needing planned improvements and Goal 3 “improve and enhance existing transportation
infrastructure to maximize performance” by identifying and prioritizing needed
preventative maintenance, needed structural improvements.

Name of Project: Transportation Planning Studies

Objective/Task Description: Transportation studies which may include traffic impact
analysis, safety studies, multimodal transportation studies, and other eligible
studies/activities.

s e
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 18



IV. FUNDING TABLES

Danville Area Transportation Study
FY21 BUDGET
MARCH o9, 2020

B 1
EXHIBIT li: Line-tom Budget |
_ I
FUND AMOUNT FUND SOURCE Total Budget |
Ihﬂ.‘lﬂ.m PL I
$47.789.92 STATE METRO |
I‘“ LocaL $238,919.62 }

|
|
PERSONNEL TOTALCOST | FUND SOURCE AMOUNT REQUIRED MATCH MATCH SOURCE |
MPO Staff £107,202.00 PL $191,135.70 $47,783.02 STATE METRO I
Diractor (40%) $90.575 |
Senior Planner (70%) $97,482 |
Support Staft $5013.00 |
Planning Mgr (5%) $3072 |
Personnel amounts reflect direct and non-direct expenses.
GIS (25%) $21,100 |
Professional Intern(s) $0 l
CONTRACTUAL TOTALCOST | FUND SOURCE AMOUNT REQUIRED MATCH MATCH SOURCE I
Computer Services & Support  §12,500 PL $10.000 $2500  STATEMETRO/LOCAL |
Professional Services $100,658 PL $80,526.40 $20,131.00 STATEMETRO/LOCAL |
Telecommunications $300 PL $240 $80  STATEMETRO/LOCAL |
Training and Educaton $1.000 PL $800 $200  STATEMETRO/LOCAL |
Travel $1,000 PL $800 $200  STATEMETRO/LOCAL |
|
COMMODITIES TOTALCOST | FUNDSOURCE AMOUNT REQUIRED MATCH MATCH SOURCE i
Supplles $3,400 PL s2720 5680  STATEMETRO/LOCAL |
Miszsllaneous Costs $12,858.72 PL $10,280.08 $2571.74 STATEMETRO,/LOCAL |
l

R ———
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 19



Appendix A. DATS Planning Area

Map 1-1: DATS Planning Area

Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 20



Appendix B. Proof of Publications
Danville Area Transportation Study Public Notice | DATS 2021 Unifed Work Program

Danville Area Transportation Study’s Unified Planning Work Program will be available
for a thirty (30) day public review beginning Friday April 10, 2020 and ending on
Monday May 11, 2020.

Available locations: City of Danville Municipal Services Building (1155 E Voorhees),
Catlin Public Library, Georgetown Public Library, Westville Public Library, and online at
www.dats-il.com.

Please send comments via telephone or email to : (217)431-2873 or
nelliot@ cityofdanville.org.

eSS i ]
Danville Area Transportation Study FY 2021 UPWP Page 21



